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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT 
 

 
 
AGENDA DATE: March 22, 2017  
 
TO: Parks and Recreation Commission  
  
FROM: Parks Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Street Tree Advisory Committee Recommendations 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Commission:  
 
A. Deny the following Street Tree removal request: 

 
1. 2514 Castillo St. – Eucalyptus nicholii, Nichols Willow Leafed Peppermint – 

Blanca F. Benedict  
 
The Committee determined that although this specie is not designated for Castillo 
Street the tree is in good condition and provides value to the area. The Committee 
(3/1/1) recommends that the Commission deny the removal. 
 

B. Conditionally approve the following Setback Tree removal request: 
 

1. 425 W. Los Olivos St. – Morus alba, White Mulberry Tree – James P. 
Carbone 

 
The Committee (5/0) recommends that the Commission approve the removal on 
the condition the applicant replace with a tree that has the potential to achieve 25 
feet in height. The Committee commented that there’s opportunity to plant trees 
away from the existing trees.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.   2514 Castillo St.  
 2.  425 W. Los Olivos St. 
  
  
PREPARED BY: Tim Downey, Urban Forest Superintendent 
 
REVIEWED BY: Rich Hanna, Assistant Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY: Jill E. Zachary, Parks and Recreation Director 


